
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
BID #2020-30R 

Door Window Security Panels – Fairfield Public Schools 
 

 

20th December, 2019 – It is intended that this Addendum incorporating the following corrections, revisions, additions, deletions and clarifications 
become part of the Contract Documents, including pricing as submitted. 

 
 

New Information: 
 
1. A pre-bid conference was held at Fairfield Warde High School, 755 Melville Avenue, Fairfield, at 2:00 pm on Thursday, the  
 19th of December, 2019 concerning this solicitation. A copy of the sign-in sheet from that walk-through event has been posted to the 
 Town’s website. A direct link to the sign-in sheet document is provided below: 
 

2020-30R Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet 
 

2. The Makrolon 15 branded product noted in Section 08800-1, Part Two – Products, under the heading of “2.2 Materials” in 
 The Project Manual for this bid solicitation, has been discontinued. The replacement material for the Makrolon 15 product  
 is now known as Tuffak AR. 
 
3. The qualifications described in Section 08800-2, Part Three – Execution, under the heading of ”3.2 Qualifications” in the Project 
 Manual for this bid solicitation have been revised to the following requirements: 

 

 The Contractor must be in business for a minimum of 10 years.  
 

 The Contractor must have completed a minimum of 3 similar projects performing similar work as 
outlined in the Project Manual. 
 

4. Access to each of the school buildings will be after school (student) dismissal. Dismissal times are as follows: 
 
      Elementary Schools 3:30 pm 
      Middle Schools  2:30 pm 
      High Schools  2:10 pm  
 
5. A custodian is on site at each of the school facilities until 11:00 pm, Monday – Friday. 

 
 All work must be coordinated with the Manager of Construction, Safety and Security. 
 
 At the Contractor’s option, he/she may have access to school facilities on holidays as well as Saturdays and Sundays, if the 
 Contractor pays the cost of $65.00 per hour for custodial services. 
   
 For your convenience, here is the link to the School Holiday Calendar: 
 

Fairfield Public School Holiday Calendar 
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Response to Questions: 
 
1. Can you please let me know who will be providing the 1” panel frames for the doors, and if I am supplying them do you have 
 specs on what it is? 
  
 Response: The Contractor is to provide the one inch (1”) panel frames required for this project. The one inch (1”) frame is an edge 
 banding as outlined in the bid specification in Section 08800-2, Part Two – Products, and under the heading of “2.2 B. Materials” 
 in the Project Manual for this solicitation. 
 
 “2.2 B. Banding: Banding shall be compatible with glazing, approved by manufacturer of glazing and color matched to  
   respective door or window.” 
 
 For your reference, please see attached image illustrating the edge band material on a Fairfield Public School facility. An 
 acceptable product for edge banding is Fastedge™  

 
2. Respectfully, we are requesting that you issue a method of identifying which openings have been chosen at the 15 
 various schools. Door or Opening numbers? Mark up a drawing? 

 

 Response: Please refer to the project drawing located on the last page of the project manual for the openings that have been 
 selected for these projects. For your convenience, here is a link to the bid document: 
 
       2020-30R Bid Document       
 
 

3.  Will the approval for payments need to go through the SPSBC in addition to Mr. Morabito? 
 
 Response: The Special Projects Standing Building Committee (SPSBC) is not part of this project. 
 

4.  Is asbestos testing required for this project? 
 
  Response: No. Asbestos testing is not an issue for this project. 

 
5.  Are there any storage areas available for contractor materials? 
 
  Response: Storage availability for contractor materials will vary by school facility and can be looked at on a case by case 

 basis. 
 
6.  Does work at each location need to be completed all at once or is there a specific sequence of work location that is 

 preferred? 
 
  Response: No. The project does not need to be completed all at once, nor in a specific sequence. It is up to the Contractor to 

 determine the schedule of work. 
 
7.  Do you have a required project completion date? 
 
  Response: No. There is no definitive date for completion, however it is requested that the work schedule stays within a twelve 

 (12) week completion timeframe for each of the four (4) bid groups. If your company intends to take exception to this 
 completion timeframe; please include with your bid submission information on your proposed completion timelines for each bid 
 group. Additionally, as a component of the bid award, the successful contractor shall be expected to submit a proposed 
 construction schedule within ten (10) days of the award.  

 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 
 
 
 

Company: _________________________   Name: __________________________ Signature: ______________________ Date: _____________ 
 
 

 




